
Equinor meeting set up (13 March 2020) 

On Fri, 13 Mar 2020 at 10:47, @equinor.com> wrote: 

[Cabinet Office] 

Sorry that yesterday did not work out – appreciate it was short notice. 

We are now on quite a strict lockdown, so I am not sure if I will be able to visit in person for a 
while. But perhaps we could have a phone call early next week and talk through things. 

 Many thanks, 

 [Equinor] 

From:  [Equinor] 

Sent: 11 March 2020 09:01 

To: @cabinetoffice.gov.uk> 

Cc:  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; 
@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Introductions 

Mornin [Cabinet Office] 

Many thanks for following up. 

If I may I think it would be worth me coming in to talk through what you, and we, are thinking 
by way of business engagement and campaigns. As I said to [Cabinet Office] 
yesterday, when we met  [Cabinet Office] last October (a long time ago now) 
we agreed that we would be happy to be one of the proactively helpful energy companies. It 
would be good to talk through what we see that might mean, and how it might align with your 
views. 

I will be in your part of town tomorrow for another meeting 9-11, but am then free after that 
and can pop in. Maybe 1230 ish? 

 [Equinor] 
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